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Keable, Edward <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov>

Fwd: White House Equities in FOIA Request 0S-2012-00080

T message

Keable, Edward <edward.keable@sol.doi.govw> Sat, Apr 13, 2013 at 1:30 PM

To: "Dominguez, Daniel" </ NN

~—mee FOrWAarded message
From: Keable, Edward <edward.keable@sol doi.gov>

Date: Sat, Dec 15, 2012 at 2:22 PM

Subject: Fwd: White House Equities in FOIA Request 0S-2012-00080

To: "Green, Jason" <N

Jason,

This is the third FOIA DOl has with WH equities | referred to in my email to you earlier this week, We are
releasing some documents responsive to this request that do not have WH equities. Not sure of the volume.

Let me know if you have any questions on this one or the two that | made reference to last week.
Tharks,
Ed

——m-— Forwarded message ———----

From: Clarice Julka <clance juika@ios.dol.gov>

Date: Fri, Dec 14, 2012 at 1:57 PM

Subject: White House Equities in FOIA Request GS-2012-00080
To: Edward Keable <edward. keable@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Richard Ha <richard_ha@ios.doi.gov>

Hi Ed,

We are releasing a partial response to the FOIA request (2012-00080). Richard Ha, the FOIA processcr, who
redewed this one, prepared the below summary. Attached to this email are the six files containing the WH
equities.

Clarice

On December 5, 2011, Buster Johnson, Chairman of the Mohave County Board of Supenisors, sent a FOIA
requesting seeking “[ajll email records archived and retained by the DOI from or to the [54 listed] individual email
addresses dating from January 1, 2009 to the date of this letter and using the word ‘withdrawal’ in connection with
the words 'Arizona, uranium or Grand Canyon.’ . . . This request should be interpreted to include ali attachments
as well.”

In response, the DOI OS FOIA office located and organized responsive electronic mail from 42 individuals into 42
pdf files, one pdf file for each individual. Six pdf files had joint DOIWhite House records that could be interpreted
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as White House equﬁles. ese Six pdfqi,gs eRer hgg electronic maa?sent 1o, Jfrom., or%c'ed .{%lle House
officials: or had some discussion of White Hause activities.

File [ - </cctronic mail from and to Office of Science and Technology Policy, Executive

Office of the President. Files [INENIEEEG— (N -~

has discussion of, draft, and final White House Reports. Files

_and has criticism of GOP-opposition to the Obama
Administration on uranium withdrawal. File has discussion with and meeting-

preparation notes with White House officials.

Edward T, Keable

Deputy Solicitor-General Law
Office of the Solicitor

.S, Department of the Interior
Phone: 202-208-4423

Fax: 202-208-5584
edward.keable@sol.doi.gov

This e-maii {(including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. it may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwis¢ protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notilied that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e~-mail or its contents i Strictly prohibited, If you receive
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you.

Edward T. Keable

Depuly Solicitor-General Law
Office of the Solicitor

LS. Departiment of the Interior
Phone: 202-208-4423

Fax 202-208-5584

edward keable@sal.doi.gov

This e-mail (inciuding attachments) is intended for the use of ihe individual or eniity to which it is addressed. it may contain
information that is privileged. confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, vou &re
hereby nofified that any dissemination. distribution. copying or use of this e-mail or jis contents js striclly prohibited. If you receive
this e-mail in error, please nolify the sender immediately and desfroy all coples. Thank you.
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